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ADDENDUM 

 
TO:  Bidding Vendors 

FROM:  Holly Cheeley, Bid Specialist 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM 1: Welding Supplies & Materials Bid B25-6001 

DATE:  4/11/2025 

The purpose of this Addendum is to provide additional forms, clarifications, corrections and/or 
answer questions from bid packet holders.  
 
 
Question 1: 
We are concerned about the Tariff’s affecting pricing during the term of this bid. 
 
 Answer: 

Please be sure to note the amount of time you are willing to hold your pricing if you cannot 
hold it for the full year. You can state this on the Limitations and Exceptions Form in our Bid 
Packet. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please add this page to the end of your bid response sheets. Please note that this page will become part of the original 
bid proposal. Bidders that have already submitted a bid who wish to change a response in the bid will need to submit a 
new bid packet. Bidders that have already submitted a bid who DO NOT wish to change their response, do not need to 
take any action. 


